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Mrs.M.A.Lawder
Chairman of ISO/IEC JIC 1
UsA

Dear.Mrs.M.A.Lawder

1d 1ike to inform you that Mongolia submited our
new p::p:::h (smendmwent to annex"N” of IS0 10846.1) under
reference N193, N194 dated 3 March, 1993 to respective
technical committees of 1SO, particularly, to ISO/TC 46/8C 2,
Oon of ::D 1s is Coded Character Set for the
One of thess proposals is
Mongolian ocr‘;pt. Por this ‘project 1SO/TC 46/5C 4/WG 1 wes
responsible. But, now JTC 1/8C 2/WG 2 would be responsible.
Because this proposal has been considered by SC 4/WG 1 during
ISO/TC 46 Plenary Meeting in 7-12 May, 1995. At the this
wmeeting Mr.R.Barry (Convoner of IS0/TC 46/SC 4/WG 1) informed
that development of Mongolian script project will concern to
1SO/1EC JTIC 1/5C 2/WG 2. It is able to with connection of
some changes in the field of working scope for ISO/TC 46/8C2.
It is included in report of IS0/TC 46/5C 4/WG 1.

Develop of our proposal has been unacceptable for short
time, dus to above reasons.

According to advise Mr.R.Barry , we faxed to Mr.Ksar
(Convener of JIC 1/5C 2/WG 2) about our propbsal under
refersnce GH/8 dated 5 May, 1995. But unfortunately, umtil

aven‘t reply from him.
new -;l’oio we mo:v:d letter, concerning to Mongolian ecript
from Chinece Rlectronic Standardiszation Institute (Mr.Meo
Yong Gang). He informed us that China is coordinator of this
project, because all parties of JTC 1/5C2 /WG 2 decided and
encouragod to coordinate P.R.China in this matter.

1 would regret for that if your subcommittes had been
resolution, concerning to Mongolian script , not t-kiu.into
account of vote of MONGOLIA. But we hope that you haven’t
same resolution.

For attention of you and your Conveners of concerned
subcommittee and :orkm group ve want to submit the
sals:
tollon.us: :::ﬁ 1ike to inform you that MNISM (Mongolian
National Institute for Standardization snd Metrology) is
responsible for two kinds of new proposal:

1. Mongolian script, concerned to Coded Character Set

sharsotars"His. seagtesLo-saveiipins s TATRN Lot Aesh
r8 hie project is develop:

48/8C 1A 10 In eommitine ntage) /e

2 The above-mentioned two proposals are in close
connection esch other and might be based on the principle,
which internationally used in Mongolien studies. We
understand that it is gonssnsus principls of standardization
directives (180/1EC Directive, part 1),which is useful in
worldwide. If your TC and conocerned subcommittee decided to
develop “Mongolian script” project without voting of Mongolia
they sust be responsible for future problece. Because
Mongolia, such as Member body of IS0, have the right of
appsal to the Secretariats of Your committes or respective
technical committees and CEO , against a subcommittee
docuic)m (Bee cleuse 4.1 and 4.2 of 1S0/IRC Directives,
part 1).
Third: We heard information , concerning to Mongolian script
in the field of work JTC 1/8C 2/WG 2.(The resolution 31
JIC1/8C2, 1894)

In this came, we like to wich you the following:
Please, shall take into account an ocur reoquest. in future.
Baceuse some times we have been not received the notice of
meeting, draft of agenda and other information materials
earlier than target date. It is not in accordance with
150/1RC Directives, part 1.

In finally, I°d 1ike to say that we would appreciate if
Mongolia will be responsible for execution and coordination
of above-mentioned proposal. Because we have a many Mongolian
ocholars and respective possibilities in this matter.

We agreed that Mongolia couldn’t participate in your
TC’s and WG°s activities with great interestes due to some
financial difficulties. And eo we would take into account
about this probles in the future.

We hope that your technical committee and CEO would
support our aingle rejuest.

Looking forward to your positive reply soon.
I 1ike to wish you every success in ycur undertakings.

Yours sincerel
P »

J.Bavuusuren
Director:General

cc:~ Central Secretariat of IS0
~ Becretariat JIC 1/8C 2
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